
 

  
   

 
   

      

   

 

  
 

   
     

    
 

   
 

    
 

  
    
     

 
    

     
 

    
 

  
 

  

 
 

 
 
 
 

ASSURANT ® 

OIC Rules Coordinator 

From: Glynson Bivera <glynson.bivera@assurant.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 11, 2025 7:53 AM 
To: OIC Rules Coordinator 
Cc: Brett Kelley; Tim Aldrich 
Subject: Stakeholder Participation Request - SB 5419 Rulemaking (WSR 25-13-102) 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 
Flag Status: Completed 

External Email�

Dear Mr. Forte,�

I am writing regarding the OIC's�rulemaking for SB 5419 fire loss reporting requirements�(WSR 25-13-102,�
filed June 17,�2025).�As�SIU Compliance�Analyst for Assurant, a Washington State insurer with active fire�
claim and SIU operations,�we request participation in the stakeholder process for this�rulemaking.�

Key parts we hope�to�address:�

 SIU fire�loss Investigation and�reporting process. (ISO/NICB fraud referral processes changes and�
timeframe)�

 Annual Fraud Compliance reporting.�
 Transition procedures for the�July 27, 2025,�eƯective date.�
 StaƯ training�requirements or�materials if any.�

Request: Please include us in any stakeholder�meetings or working�groups.�And advise if we need to do�
anything from our�end to ensure�participation.�

We look forward�to�hearing from you.�

Kind regards,�

Glynson Bivera,�FCLA�
SIU Compliance Analyst 
Special Investigation Unit 
800-852-2244 Ext. 4030884�
Fax 1-866-591-8200�
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This�e-mail�message�and�all�attachments�transmitted�with�it�may�contain�legally�privileged�and/or�
confidential�information�intended�solely�for�the�use�of�the�addressee(s).�If�the�reader�of�this�message�is�
not�the�intended�recipient,�you�are�hereby�notified�that�any�reading,�dissemination,�distribution,�copying,�
forwarding�or�other�use�of�this�message�or�its�attachments�is�strictly�prohibited.�If�you�have�received�this�
message�in�error,�please�notify�the�sender�immediately�and�delete�this�message�and�all�copies�and�
backups�thereof.�Thank�you.�
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